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From:admin@ccert.edu.cn 15 3k 34

To: staff@ccert.edu.cn
Subject: Meeting Notice
Date: 2002-5-6

Hi Everyone, e LS
There is a meeting this afternoon.
Thanks.

Admin

RFC 822 HfE3kEXT 20 Z A F B, B Date. From. To. CC & —s 401
BAM—BAE RN FR. B, EREENERTRET, MUA I MTA BL7EE L EimA—i
BRER, EI&ERBURT BEIKBRE LS. TRE—ASBHEL, BRI
ABINB— B EZBE X,

Received: (eyou send program); Tue, 09 Apr 2002 11:02:03 +0800
Received: from unknown (HELO dns.ccert.edu.cn) (unknown@202.112.57.6) by
166.111.8.16 with SMTP; Tue, 09 Apr 2002 11:02:03 40800

Received: from kylintp ([202.112.50.23]) by dns.ccert.edu.cn (8.10.2+
Sun/8.,10.2) withESMTP id g393EP004562 for <caogll0@mails.tsinghua.edu.cn>;
Tue, 9 Apr 2002 11:14:26 +0800 (CST)

Reply-To: caogl@dns.ccert.edu.cn

From: caogl@dns.ccert.edu.cn

To: caoqgl00@mails.tsinghua.edu.cn

Subject: =2gb2312?B?08Q8/rXEveGsuQ==7=

Date: Tue, 9 Apxr 2002 11:02:35 +0800

Organization: CCERT

Message-1ID: <000001c1df73$O378d050$173270ca@kylintp>

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain;charset="gb2312"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: base64
X-Priority: 3 (Normal)

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook, Build 10.0.2616

Importance: Normal

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2600.0000
XEREHREE.

EREEN A=y
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(1) From:
From: caoql @dns.ccert.edu.cn RaEFZBHFH AN
(2) To:

To: caoql00@nmails.tsinghua.edu.cn, & HKHA.
(3) Subject:
R B 3 R
(4) Reply—To:
R AR E B E bt
(5> Message-ID:
Message-ID: <000001c1df73$0378dc50$173270ca@kylintp>HE —HibRIR— NS, & E
H MUA BRESE—A MTA =4,
(6) Received:
Received FBU&H (EHHI—MFE M MTA L33 5. SAEBE K54 MTA BTG
RERH EEMA XA F B, XAME B FREE ISR,

(7 HALLX IR FBF R RFC 822 PERMFR, £ SMTP JR& B B2,
M R BT E X,

1.3.2  gRRY4RIE[4]

T B 5 TR 2T, RAZFTEBMEA ML S HbE CENER M),
FIETT RS AT AL BT BRSSO 77 PR 4538 PRI A% B A R e, )

l .2 F)—f-/j—:\‘ o
L 528 SMTP AR 25 28

1.2 ®E SMTPEOMA

TR A T R B L AR S
MUA (Mail User Agent), HEFFPRER, #BBHA RS BB,

MTA (Mail Transport Agent), HRHEMRIR, SR HRLE B — MRS BAER B - RE
A BB AT

MDA (Mail Delivery Agent), HEAFSUBAEE, I MBAEM B A KA E,
BT R WA 1.3 B,

[MOA L[ vi7a (VoA ][

) 4

R [MDA ] SMTP | ] MTA | WA

B 13 R em



35 AR B B SRR 4 R

HAr & A SMTP B R R ML BRET AFIRAEL —RIIMRSE 3= KEE
BA RN, REBE—AAITEEBIER B, SHEREET—MERE. T—1MEH
LR AWM 7, BREES A4 RS S, W 14 Fr.

[Mua b mra | MTa || MTA |—{ MDA | 155 |

(osi] [oon] [wo1]
B4 Tk

MATHORSBENRTH, MTA REHERIIFREESE, HEUE2RE
%

1.3.3 POP 5 IMAP

BEANTEZ THEA SMTP 55238, RTINS T. SR ERS, HTE
TR, BAVEFETERT POP Hl IMAP IRS-5%, LUK LR 4 4850 9 S fi5 44 B0 B R R,
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